

# OCEAN COUNTY LIBRARY

Connecting People ... Building Community

101 Washington St., Toms River, NJ 08753-7625 732-349-6200 www.theoceancountylibrary.org Susan Quinn, Director

# **Immigrant Resource Directory**

# **July 2020**

Updated and Edited by Glynis Wray and Melissa Nadzan – July 2020

# **Table of Contents**

RESOURCES	3
CITIZENSHIP & NATURALIZATION	3
COMPUTER CLASSES	6
Domestic Violence	7
EDUCATION	9
EMPLOYMENT & JOB ASSISTANCE	
English as a Second Language	
ETHNIC & CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS	20
Families and Children	
FOOD & NUTRITION	25
FOOD PANTRIES	
HEALTH, HOSPITALS & CLINICS	
Housing	40
IMMIGRATION	41
LEGAL AID	45
Mental Health & Drug Abuse	48
Pregnancy & Family Planning	50
SENIOR SERVICES	52
Shelter	54
TRANSLATION & INTERPRETING	56
Public Transportation	57
Worship Centers	
Youth Centers	62
UPDATE FORM	64

# **Return to Table of Contents**

# **Resources**

# **Citizenship & Naturalization**

## Camden Center for Law & Social Justice

North Camden Office 509 State St. Camden, NJ 08102 1-856 – 583 - 2950 FAX: 1-856-583 - 2950 http://www.cclsj.org/

Immigration Services Office 126 N. Broadway, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Camden, NJ 08103 1-856-583-2950 FAX: 1-856-583-2950 http://camdenlawandjustice.org/immigration-services/

- Privately-funded, non-profit, public-interest law firm dedicated to serving the civil law needs of the working poor.
- Low cost immigration services include: family immigration petitions for relatives, citizenship, asylum, work authorization, TPS, suspension of deportation, cancellation of removal, immigration court cases, consultations on all immigration matters, VAWA (Violence Against Women Act), affidavits of support. The consultation fee is \$30.

## **Catholic Charities Immigration Support Services**

200 Monmouth Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322 Toll Free Help Line: 1-800-360-7711 <u>https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/immigration-human-trafficking/</u> Services provided for immigration support:

- Legal Assistance Services (Immigration petition help, translation of documents)
- Citizenship and Naturalization classes (Trenton location only)
- Immigration services (helping immigrants adapt to American lifestyle, certified case managers available for civil legal assistance recognized by the Dept. of Homeland Security)

## Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Newark - Bishop Francis Center for Immigration Services

976 Broad Street Newark, NJ 07102 973-733-3516 Fax: 973-733-9631 http://www.ccannj.com/refugee\_immigration.php

• Low-cost, fee-for-service program provides legal assistance in all phases of immigration and naturalization proceedings.

- Consultation fee of either a \$50 or \$60 money order (depending on whether the question involves an immigration court case) and additional fees may apply depending on the type of work needed.\* Please bring paperwork about your situation to the consultation.
- Services include representation in deportation or exclusion proceedings before the Immigration Court and assistance in any matter involving immigration and citizenship.

## Citizenship Study Guide (Online)

http://www.citizenshipstudyguide.com/

- 100% free study guide to prepare you to ace the redesigned naturalization exam or citizenship test
- Study tools include: quizzes, games, flashcards and practice exercises of the 100 USCIS sample questions and answers with audio, written and multiple-choice interactive tests- all online and available 24/7.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

## Lutheran Social Ministries of New Jersey

3 Manhattan Drive, Burlington, NJ 08016 609-386-7171 FAX: 609-386-7191 <u>https://www.lsmnj.org/community-services/were-making-a-difference-throughout-new-jersey/immigration-legal-services/</u>

- Staffed by attorneys and accredited representatives trained to provide assistance to those who are seeking to immigrate to this country.
- Recognized by the U.S. Board of Immigration Appeals as a provider of low-cost immigration counseling services for those unable to afford a private attorney.
- Legal services include: consultations on all immigrant matters, family petitions, permanent residence including adjustment of status and consular processing, citizenship, employment authorization, temporary protected status, suspension of deportation (NACARA), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) self-petitions.
- Refugee services include: employment services and support to asylees and refugees within five years of entry, including: job placement; job upgrades; job counseling; and tuition assistance for vocational training
- ESL classes

## Monmouth County Library

Headquarters 125 Symmes Drive Manalapan, NJ 07726-3249 732-431-7220 http://www.monmouthcountylib.org/

- Free library services
- Free ESL and Citizenship classes
- Free English Conversation Groups

## Ocean County Library

## Headquarters

101 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-6200

## http://theoceancountylibrary.org

- Free public library services open to all Ocean County residents
- Free computers classes available
- ESL and citizenship classes and English Conversation Groups located in various branches
- Meeting rooms available for community groups
- Collection of Spanish books, magazines, newspapers, music, videos, and more in the Lakewood, Brick and Toms River branches
- Bilingual children's books available
- Materials for adults wanting to learn English
- Interpreting services available through Language Line

## **U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services**

National Customer Service Center 1-800-375-5283 TDD for the Hearing Impaired: 1-800-767-1833 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

- Citizenship and immigration forms
- Citizenship resources (applications, guides, information)
- Green card information and resources
- Laws and law information
- Tools (online form filing, track status, etc)

# **Return to Table of Contents**

## Ocean County Library

Headquarters 101 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-6200 FAX: (Toms River Information Services) 732-349-0478 http://theoceancountylibrary.org

- Free public library services open to all Ocean County residents
- Free computers classes available
- ESL and citizenship classes and English Conversation Groups located in various branches
- Collection of Spanish books, magazines, newspapers, music, videos, and more in the Lakewood, Brick and Toms River branches
- Bilingual children's books available
- Materials for adults wanting to learn English
- Interpreting services available through Language Line

## **One-Stop Career Centers**

1027 Hooper Avenue Bldg. #6 Toms River, NJ 08753-8392 732-286-5616 Fax: 732-341-4959

1959 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 732-240-5995 Fax: 732-349-5627 https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/

- Offices located throughout the state.
- ESL classes
- Internet access, training and retraining, resume writing assistance, career counseling and job search workshops. Due to the wide range of services offered, please call before visiting an office.

## Puerto Rican Congress

271 S. New Prospect Rd. Unit 104 Jackson, NJ 08527

Mailing Address: 129 N. County Line Rd. Suite 239 Jackson NJ, 08752 732-905-7217 FAX: 732-364-3905 http://puerto-rican-congress.com/

• ESL and computer classes, information on labor and civil rights, immigration information and referral and assistance completing forms.

# **<u>Return to Table of Contents</u>**

## **Providence House of Catholic Charities**

Confidential Location 24-hour hotline 1-800-246-8910 or 732-244-8259 https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/domestic-violence-services/

- Comprehensive services for victims of domestic abuse and their children who are struggling to break free from the cycle of violence in their homes free of charge.
- Outreach offices and emergency safehouses in Burlington and Ocean Counties.
- Services include: emergency shelter, a 24-hour hotline, counseling services, a comprehensive children's program, a parenting support group, and a program specifically designed to assist victims age 50 and older.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

## **Office of Victim Witness Advocacy**

Ocean County Prosecutor's Office 119 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08754 732-929-2195 Fax: 732-288-7608 Email: oceanvw@co.ocean.nj.us https://nj.gov/oag/dcj/victimwitness/county-offices.htm#ocea

To help crime victims and to make sure that a victim's rights are protected.

## **Preferred Behavioral Health Group**

732-367-4700 Crisis Line: 866-904-4474 Multiple Locations http://www.preferredbehavioral.org/

- Preferred Children's Services include: identifying children who are or may be at risk of developing behavioral health issues, mental health assessment, individual, family and group counseling, crisis intervention, mobile crisis response and stabilization and referral. Services are provided by a network of skilled professionals including dedicated, highly trained social workers, therapists, psychologists and psychiatrists.
- Preferred Children's Services also provides parenting education, treatment and counseling programs in the areas of child abuse and neglect prevention and services to help youth enhance their lives by finding and maintaining employment, living

independently, furthering their education, achieving their full potential and turning healthy dreams into reality

## Prevent Child Abuse – New Jersey

103 Church St. Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060 Fax: 732-246-1776 Email: <u>pstalcup@preventchildabusenj.org</u> <u>http://preventchildabusenj.org/</u>

 Programs include: Human trafficking/Commercial sexual exploitation of children protection, child sexual abuse prevention, home visiting, PCA-NJ Help initiative, trainings, parent linking program, family outreach program, childhood obesity prevention, shaken baby syndrome prevention

## Saint Francis Church - Family Support

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861 x 197

http://stfranciscenterlbi.org/family-support

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

## Casa de Esperanza

P.O. Box 40115 St. Paul, MN 55104 651-646-5553 Hotline: 651-772-1611 <u>https://casadeesperanza.org/</u>

• Domestic Violence Hotline

## **Return to Table of Contents**

## **Education**

## Girl Scouts of the Jersey Shore

1405 Old Freehold Road Toms River, NJ 08753 1-800-785-2090 http://www.girlscoutsjs.org

- "The world's preeminent organization dedicated solely to girls all girls where, in an accepting and nurturing environment girls build character and skills for success in the real world."
- No girl or adult volunteer who meets membership requirements will be denied admission or access to Girl Scout program because of race, color, ethnicity, creed, national origin, socioeconomic status, or disability.
- Financial assistance is available.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 http://www.elcentroni.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

# L.A.D.A.C.I.N. Network (Lifetime Assistance for Developmental and Challenging Individual Needs)

1703 Kneeley Boulevard Wanamassa, NJ 07712 732-493-5900 FAX: 732-493-5980 http://www.ladacin.org/

- A non-profit agency whose services include early intervention, child care and preschool services, services for adults with disabilities, residential services, family support and respite, therapy and assistive technology, school programs, ACCESS unlimited.
- Fully accredited school programs for children ages 3 21, adult programs, technical education centers, summer programs, diagnostic services, rehabilitation technology, and residential, support, childcare and information services.
- Eligibility requirements include developmental and multiple physical disabilities.
- Several group homes also located in Ocean County.

## Literacy Volunteers of America – Ocean County, Inc., Literacy Volunteers of Ocean County

100 Menlo Park Dr., Ste 314 Edison, NJ 08837 (732) 906-5456

https://literacynj.org/

- Tutoring one-to-one (basic skills or English)
- Reading, speaking, writing, and/or math literacy
- Citizenship
- Pre HSEA (formerly GED)

## O.C.E.A.N. Inc. (Ocean Community Economic Action Now)

40 Washington St. Toms River NJ, 08753 732-244-9041 Requesting an Application: 732-244-914 <u>http://www.oceaninc.org/head-start/</u>

- Private, non-profit community action agency which provides social services for the low to moderate income residents of Ocean County.
- Services include Head Start Child Development Program, O.C.E.A.N. Inc. Kids Childcare, home weatherization and energy assistance, affordable housing rentals and construction, first-time home buyer program, and housing and mortgage counseling.

## Ocean County College – Continuing Education Programs

College Drive Toms River, NJ 08754 Building #4 Continue Education 732-255-0409 ESL Information: 732-730-7622 or 732-987-4181 https://www.ocean.edu/programs-and-courses/continuing-education-career-training/

- Continuing educational opportunities
- English as a second language classes
- Begininng, Intermediate, and Advanced classes available
- Students are tested and placed in the appropriate level class. All students must be able to read and write some English.
- There is an ESL lab for students to work in as well.

## Ocean County Library

### Headquarters

101 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-6200 FAX: (Toms River Information Services) 732-349-0478 http://theoceancountylibrary.org

- Free public library services open to all Ocean County residents
- Free computers classes available
- ESL and citizenship classes and English Conversation Groups located in various branches
- Collection of Spanish books, magazines, newspapers, music, videos, and more in the Lakewood, Brick and Toms River branches

- Bilingual children's books available
- Materials for adults wanting to learn English
- Interpreting services available through Language Line

#### **One-Stop Career Centers**

1027 Hooper Avenue Bldg. #6 Toms River, NJ 08753-8392 732-286-5616 Fax: 732-341-4959 Hours: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/plan/support/njccsites/ocean\_hooper\_ ave\_oscc.shtml

#### PIC Inc.

1959 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 732-240-5995 Fax: 732-349-5627 Hours: Monday – Friday 8:15 a.m. – 5:30 p.m. https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/plan/support/njccsites/ocean\_route\_9\_ oscc.shtml

- ESL classes
- Internet access, training and retraining, resume writing assistance, career counseling and job search workshops. Due to the wide range of services offered, please call before visiting an office.

## **Puerto Rican Action Board**

#### Headquarters

90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-4510 FAX: 732-828-4546 https://prab.org/

- Provides an array of services that promote and facilitate the attainment of self-sufficiency.
- Services include job placement, educational workshops, legal orientation, health information, women's support group, youth group, client advocacy, translation/interpretation (Spanish), bilingual/bicultural staff, and referral system for other social service agencies in Ocean County.

## **Puerto Rican Congress**

271 S. New Prospect Rd. Jackson NJ, 08527 732-905-7217 FAX: 732-364-3905 Hours: Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

#### Mail in Address:

129 N. County Line Rd., Suite 239 Jackson NJ, 08527

http://puerto-rican-congress.com/

• ESL and computer classes, information on labor and civil rights, immigration information and referral and assistance completing forms.

## Saint Francis Church - Family Services & Counseling Services

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861 x 185 <u>http://www.stfranciscenterlbi.org/educational-support</u>

- Community center offering ESL classes in multiple school locations
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

Return to Table of Contents

**Return Table of Contents** 

## **Catholic Charities – Immigration Support**

200 Monmouth Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322 <u>https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/locations/ocean-county/</u> Services provided for immigration support:

- Legal Assistance Services (Immigration petition help, translation of documents)
- English as a Second Language (ESL) classes by Pro-Literacy Volunteers of America (Basic, intermediate, and advanced classes offered)
- Citizenship and Naturalization classes (Trenton location only)
- Education/Enrichment services (partners with other county and community agencies to provide educational services which can include GED and parenting classes)
- Immigration services (helping immigrants adapt to American lifestyle, certified case managers available for civil legal assistance recognized by the Dept. of Homeland Security)
- Other support offered includes services for addiction, basic needs, children and family support, counseling, disaster response, housing and residential support, mental health and recovery support.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 Email: info@elcentronj.org http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

## **One-Stop Career Centers**

1027 Hooper Avenue Bldg. #6 Toms River, NJ 08753-8392 732-286-5616 Fax: 732-341-4959 https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/plan/support/njccsites/ocean\_hooper\_ ave\_oscc.shtml

1959 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 732-240-5995 Fax: 732-349-5627 https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/plan/support/njccsites/ocean\_route\_9\_ oscc.shtml

- One-Stop Career Centers are located throughout the state.
- ESL classes
- Internet access, training and retraining, resume writing assistance, career counseling and job search workshops. Due to the wide range of services offered, please call before visiting an office.

## Puerto Rican Action Board

## Headquarters 90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-4510 FAX: 732-828-4546 https://prab.org/

- Provides an array of services that promote and facilitate the attainment of self-sufficiency.
- Services include job placement, educational workshops, legal orientation, health information, women's support group, youth group, client advocacy, translation/interpretation (Spanish), bilingual/bicultural staff, and referral system for other social service agencies in Ocean County.

## Saint Francis Church - Family Services & Counseling Services

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861 x 185 http://www.stfranciscenterlbi.org/educational-support

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

Return to Table of Contents

## **English as a Second Language**

### Atlantic Cape Community College

Mays Landing 5100 Black Horse Pike Mays Landing, NJ 08330-2699 609-343-4900 609-625-1111

## **Atlantic City**

1535 Bacharach Blvd. Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 343-4800

## **Cape May County**

341 Court House-South Dennis Road
Cape May Court House, NJ 08210
(609) 463-4774
http://www.atlantic.edu/admission/testing/index.php

- 2 different ESL programs are available. Students take a placement test to determine their needs.
- College ESL program is an intensive multi-level college credit courses focused on reading, writing, listening, speaking and knowledge of American culture. Application fee of \$35; tuition is based on residency and is charged per college credit.
- Adult education ESL program is an elementary-level program designed for students with little to no knowledge of English. There is a registration fee of \$15.
- Upon completing the Adult Education ESL Program, students may decide to pursue the College ESL program to enhance their English language skills.

## Casa de Esperanza

P.O. Box 40115 St. Paul, MN 55104 651-646-5553 https://casadeesperanza.org/

ESL classes offered

## **Catholic Charities**

200 Monmouth Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322

https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/locations/ocean-county/

Services provided for immigration support:

- Legal Assistance Services (Immigration petition help, translation of documents)
- English as a Second Language (ESL) classes by Pro-Literacy Volunteers of America (Basic, intermediate, and advanced classes offered)
- Citizenship and Naturalization classes (Trenton location only)
- Education/Enrichment services (partners with other county and community agencies to provide educational services which can include GED and parenting classes)

- Immigration services (helping immigrants adapt to American lifestyle, certified case managers available for civil legal assistance recognized by the Dept. of Homeland Security)
- Other support offered includes services for addiction, basic needs, children and family support, counseling, disaster response, housing and residential support, mental health and recovery support.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 Email: info@elcentronj.org http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

## Kynett United Methodist Church

127 Centre Street & Beach Ave. Beach Haven, NJ 08008 609-492-0421

101 East New Jersey Ave. Beach Haven Terrace NJ, 08008 <u>https://www.methodistchurcheslbi.org/kynett-church</u>

## Lakewood Community Services Corporation

500 West Kennedy Blvd. PO Box 675 Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-901-6001 Email: <u>LakewoodCS@aol.com</u> http://www.lakewoodcs.com/

- Bi-lingual Services: The Largest ESL Program in Ocean County and the Hispanic Task Force
- Services for the Elderly: Meals-on-Wheels, Caregiver Support, and Educational, Recreation and Socialization programs
- Youth Programs: After School Mentoring, Youth Groups, Programs for Children with Disabilities
- Counseling and Case Management: Ongoing Counseling and Case Managemnt by Licensed Social Workers; Information and Refferals, Entitlement Assistance, Advocacy and Crises Intervention

## Literacy Volunteers of America – Ocean County, Inc., Literacy Volunteers of Ocean County

100 Menlo Park Dr., Ste 314 Edison, NJ 08837 (732) 906-5456 https://literacynj.org/

- Tutoring one-to-one (basic skills or English)
- Reading, speaking, writing, and/or math literacy
- Citizenship
- Pre HSEA (formerly GED)

### **Lutheran Social Ministries of New Jersey - Lutheran Immigration & Refugee Program** 3 Manhatten Dr.

Burlington NJ, 08016 609-386-7171 Fax: 609-386-7191 <u>https://www.lsmnj.org/community-services/were-making-a-difference-throughout-new-jersey/immigration-legal-services/</u>

- Staffed by attorneys and accredited representatives trained to provide assistance to those who are seeking to immigrate to this country.
- Recognized by the U.S. Board of Immigration Appeals as a provider of low-cost immigration counseling services for those unable to afford a private attorney.
- Legal services include: consultations on all immigrant matters, family petitions, permanent residence including adjustment of status and consular processing, citizenship, employment authorization, temporary protected status, suspension of deportation (NACARA), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) self petitions.
- Refugee services include: employment services and support to asylees and refugees within five years of entry, including: job placement; job upgrades; job counseling; and tuition assistance for vocational training
- ESL classes

# Monmouth County Library

## Headquarters

125 Symmes Drive Manalapan, NJ 07726-3249 732-431-7220 TTY Hearing Impaired: (732) 845-0064 http://www.monmouthcountylib.org/

- Free library services
- Free ESL and Citizenship classes
- Free English Conversation Groups

## Ocean County College, ESL program

College Drive Toms River, NJ 08754 Building #4 732-255-0409 https://www.ocean.edu/programs-and-courses/continuing-education-career-training/

- English as a second language classes
- Begininng, Intermediate, and Advanced classes available
- Students are tested and placed in the appropriate level class. All students must be able to read and write some English.
- There is an ESL lab for students to work in as well.

## Ocean County Library

# Headquarters

101 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-6200 Fax: (Toms River Information Services) 732-349-0478 http://theoceancountylibrary.org

- Free public library services open to all Ocean County residents
- Free computers classes available
- ESL and citizenship classes and English Conversation Groups located in various branches
- Meeting rooms available for community groups
- Collection of Spanish books, magazines, newspapers, music, videos, and more in the Lakewood, Brick and Toms River branches
- Bilingual children's books available
- Materials for adults wanting to learn English
- Interpreting services available through Language Line

## **One-Stop Career Centers**

1027 Hooper Avenue Bldg. #6 Toms River, NJ 08753-8392 Phone: 732-286-5616 Fax: 732-341-4959 Hours: Monday – Friday 8:30a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

1959 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 Phone: 732-240 - 5995 Fax: 732-349-5627 Hours: Monday – Friday 8:15 a.m – 5:30 p.m. <u>https://careerconnections.nj.gov/careerconnections/plan/support/njccsites/one\_stop\_caree</u> <u>r\_centers.shtml</u>

- One-Stop Career Centers are located throughout the state.
- ESL classes
- Internet access, training and retraining, resume writing assistance, career counseling and job search workshops. Due to the wide range of services offered, please call before visiting an office.

Puerto Rican Action Board Headquarters 90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-4510 Fax: 732-828-4546 https://prab.org/

- Provides an array of services that promote and facilitate the attainment of self-sufficiency.
- Services include job placement, educational workshops, legal orientation, health information, women's support group, youth group, client advocacy, translation/interpretation (Spanish), bilingual/bicultural staff, and referral system for other social service agencies in Ocean County.

## Puerto Rican Congress

271 S. New Prospect Rd. Jackson NJ, 08527 Unit 104 732-905-7217 Fax: 732-364-3905 Hours: Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

## Mail in Address:

129 County Line Rd., Suite 239 Jackson NJ, 08527 <u>https://www.puerto-rican-congress.com/</u>

• ESL and computer classes, information on labor and civil rights, immigration information and referral and assistance completing forms.

## Saint Francis Church - Family Services & Counseling Services

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861 ext. 185 <u>http://stfranciscenterlbi.org/educational-support</u>

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

## **Return to Table of Contents**

# **Ethnic & Cultural Organizations**

## **Return to Table of Contents**

### **Ancient Order of Hibernians**

Division Ocean 1 113 Tennyson Ave, Toms River NJ. 08753 Contact: Russell Steenweg Sr. Email: rsteenwegsr@yahoo.com http://www.njaoh.com/

• Meet every 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of the Month at K of C Council 34969

#### **Chabad Jewish Center**

2001 Church Road Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-4199 Email: <u>rabbi@chabadtomsriver.com</u> <u>http://www.chabadtomsriver.com/</u>

#### German American Club of Monmouth and Ocean Counties

Lakewood Maennerchor Inc. 150 Duchess Lane Brick NJ, 08724

Mailing address P.O. Box 118 Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-9520 https://lakewoodmaennerchor.com/

#### Hadassah Southern New Jersey

3301 Highway 66, Building B, Suite 236 Neptune, NJ 07753 732-643-1100 Email: <u>southernnj@hadassah.org</u> <u>http://www.hadassah.org/snj</u>

Haddassah the Women's Zionist Organization of America

#### Italian American Cultural Society of Ocean County

New Jersey Itialian Heritage Commission 783 Hertiage way Toms River, NJ 08753 <u>https://www.facebook.com/pages/The-Italian-American-Cultural-Society-of-Ocean-County/136627926387067</u>

#### Itialian American Cultural Society of New Jersey

P.O. Box 108 Trenton, NJ Contact: Robert De Salvatore – 732-984-8482 Lou Orrichio – 732-221-1790 https://www.italianamericansnj.com/

#### Jewish Community Center of LBI

2411 Long Beach Blvd in Spray Beach Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-492-4090 Email: jccoflbi@gmail.com http://jccoflbi.org/

#### **Jewish Federation of Ocean County**

1235A Rt. 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-0530 Fax: 732-363-2097 Email: federation@ocjf.org http://www.jewishoceancounty.org/

#### Lakewood Estonian House

P.O. Box 659 Jackson, NJ 08527 732-905-9737 <u>http://lakewoodestonianhouse.org/</u>

• To Preserve and Promote Estonian Heritage and Culture

#### **Russian House Rodina**

234 Alexander Ave. Howell, NJ 07731 732-730-3773 Fax-732-432-7034 http://www.rodinahome.org/

### Sons of Norway

Mailing Adress: 11100 Bren Road W Minneapolis, MN 55408 612-827-3611 Fax: 612-8270658 http://www.sofn.com/home/index.jsp

# **Families and Children**

#### **Catholic Charities - Providence House**

Confidential Location 88 Schoolhouse Rd. Suite 1 Whiting, NJ 08759 24-hour hotline: 1-800-246-8910 Office: 732-244-8259 https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/domestic-violence-services/

 Services provided include: 24-Hour Domestic Violence Hotline, Emergency Safe House, Individual Counseling, Domestic Abuse Support Groups, Project Self-Sufficiency, Legal Advocacy Program, Community Education, Project REACH, Project OUTREACH, PALS (Peace-A Learned Solution), Domestic Violence Response Team (DVRT), Domestic Violence Liason to DYFS

#### Central Jersey Family Health Consortium, Inc.

1659 Route 88, Suite 2A Brick, NJ 08724 732-937-5437 Fax: 732-206-6245 http://www.cjfhc.org/

 Services provided: Bereavement services, Early intervention, Improving pregnancy outcomes, Monmouth and Ocean County Central Intake, Parent and home visitor connection, Perinatal Addiction Prevention, Perinatal mood disorders, Safe Kids NJ, Strong Start: CenteringPregnancy Group Prenatal Care, Teen pregnancy prevention

## **Children's Home Society of New Jersey**

Main Office 635 South Clinton Ave Trenton, NJ 08611 609 – 695-6274 Fax: 609-349-5769 Hours: Monday – Friday 9 a.m. – 5 p.m.

Program Information Contact: Mare Braun 609-695-6274 x115 Email: <u>mbraun@chsofnj.org</u> http://www.chsofnj.org/

 Services provided include: Adoption, Birth Parents and Pregnancy Services, Clinical and Behavioral Health Services, Head Start/Early Head Start, Family Success Centers, Foster Care, Hurricane Sandy Relief Services, Intensive Services Program, Kinship Services, Maternal-Child Health, Family and Community Support Programs, Ocean CCR&R Programs, School Based Programs, WIC

**CPC Behavioral Healthcare** 

270 Highway 35

Red Bank, NJ 07701 732-842-2000 Fax: 732-224-0688

Howell 4539 US Highway 9 Howell, NJ 07731 732-987-8200 Fax: 732-987-5964 <u>https://www.cpcbehavioral.org/</u> https://www.cpcbehavioral.org/counseling-centers

- Adult Services: Psychiatric Services, Substance Abuse Treatment, Counseling, Partial Care, Supported Housing, Supported Employment, Division of Developmental Disabilities Residential Services, Program for Assertive Community Treatment, Integrated Case Management Services, Employee Assistance
- Children and Adolescent Services: Pyschiatric Services, Substance Abuse Treatment, Parent Management Training, Intensive Outpatient Treatment Program for Children, Mobile Response, Therapeutic Foster Care, High Point Schools

#### **Ocean's Harbor House**

Emergency Youth Shelter (*Refugio*) 2445 Windsor Avenue Toms River, NJ 08754 Hot Line: 732-929-0660

Main Office 808 Conifer St. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-929-0096

#### **Transitional Living Program and Family Crisis Intervention Program**

808 Conifer Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-929-0096 <u>http://www.oceansharborhouse.org/</u>

• Services provided include: Youth Shelter, Transitional Living Program, Outreach Programs, Family Crisis Intervention Unit (FCIU)

#### **Preferred Behavioral Health Group**

Multiple Locations: 1191 Lakewood Rd. Toms River, NJ 08753

1200 River Ave, Unit 9-D Lakewood, NJ 08701

185 Rt. 36 Building B Suite B20 West Long Branch, NJ 07764 591 Lakehurst Rd. Toms River, NJ 08753

### Main Line: 732-458-1700

http://www.preferredbehavioral.org/

- Preferred Children's Services services include: identifying children who are or may be at risk of developing behavioral health issues, mental health assessment, individual, family and group counseling, crisis intervention, mobile crisis response and stabilization and referral. Services are provided by a network of skilled professionals including dedicated, highly trained social workers, therapists, psychologists and psychiatrists.
- Preferred Children's Services also provides parenting education, treatment and counseling programs in the areas of child abuse and neglect prevention and services to help youth enhance their lives by finding and maintaining employment, living independently, furthering their education, achieving their full potential and turning healthy dreams into reality

## **Prevent Child Abuse – New Jersey**

103 Church St. Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060 http://preventchildabusenj.org/

• Programs include: Human trafficking/Commercial sexual exploitation of children protection, child sexual abuse prevention, home visiting, PCA-NJ Help initiative, trainings, parent linking program, family outreach program, childhood obesity prevention, shaken baby syndrome prevention

## Saint Francis Church - Family Services & Counseling Services

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861

http://www.stfranciscenterlbi.org/

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

## **Return to Table of Contents**

## All Saints Episcopal Church

213 Madison Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-0933 http://allsaintslakewood.org/

- Most Tuesday 12 1:30 All Saints Church offers a nutritious lunch in their Parish Hall.
- All Saints' Thrift Shop offers low cost clothing, accessories, shoes for all ages; toys and books and videos; and household items and small appliances.

## **Catholic Charities**

200 Monmouth Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-901-3261 General Help: 1-800-360-7711 <u>https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/housing-food/</u> Services provided for immigration support:

- Legal Assistance Services (Immigration petition help, translation of documents)
- English as a Second Language (ESL) classes by Pro-Literacy Volunteers of America (Basic, intermediate, and advanced classes offered)
- Citizenship and Naturalization classes (Trenton location only)
- Education/Enrichment services (partners with other county and community agencies to provide educational services which can include GED and parenting classes)
- Immigration services (helping immigrants adapt to American lifestyle, certified case managers available for civil legal assistance recognized by the Dept. of Homeland Security)
- Other support offered includes services for addiction, basic needs, children and family support, counseling, disaster response, housing and residential support, mental health and recovery support.

## El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 FAX: 908-753-8730 Email: info@elcentronj.org http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

## Interfaith Hospitality Network

407 Lexington Ave. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-736-1550 Fax: 732-736-1540 https://ihnoc.net/

- Services include providing guests with overnight shelter. Area churches and synagogues provide overnight accomodations along with dinner and breakfast. Volunteers also provide a family style evening meal and breakfast. Each congregation hosts for one week at a time for up to 14 guests.
- Daytime activities include working with guests to set priorities and help guest to learn how to gain self-sufficiency.
- Guest families are provided with case management, education and training in life skills, parenting, financial management, counseling, and other services.
- Family mentoring program is also available.

## Lakewood Board of Education

200 Ramsey Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-364-2400 Fax: 732-905-3687 <u>https://www.lakewoodpiners.org/</u>

- Provides materials for children and parents to help with academic problems, referrals to agencies or other persons handling family problems, special workshops and other services that help maintain family stability in the schools and community.
- Food, clothing, furniture and other household items are distributed through the Center for those families in need. Donations to the Center are alway appreciated.

## WIC – Women, Infants & Children

175 Sunset Avenue Toms River, NJ 08754 Main Number: 732-370-0122

1771 Madison Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701

301 Lakehurst Rd. Toms River, NJ 08755

101 2<sup>nd</sup> St. Lakewood, NJ 08701

333 Haywood Rd. Manahawkin, NJ 08050 http://ochd.org/Departments/Community-Health-Services/WIC/105/

- Provides supplemental nutritious foods to pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women, infants, and children up to age 5.
- Provides nutrition education and counseling, breastfeeding promotion and support, immunization screening, and healthcare referrals.

• Enrollment is open to all eligible applicants. Participation is limited to those with a gross income that is equal or less than the income poverty guidelines (DHHS column) increased by 185%.

**Return to Table of Contents** 

#### Barnegat

St. Mary's Pantry

747 West Bay Ave. Barnegat, NJ 08005 609-698-7477 Monday – Thursday 9am-11:45am by appointment only

#### **Bayville**

#### **Cedar Creek Community Church**

370 Nixon Avenue, Bayville, NJ 08721 732-269-6204 Hours of Operation: Thursdays 6-8pm

#### **St. Barnabas Pantry**

33 Woodland Road, Bayville, NJ 08721 732-269-2208 x107 parishoffice@stbarnabasbayville.com https://stbarnabasbayville.com/ministries/social-action-social-justice/36-foodpantry Food Pantry Hours of Operation: Mondays 9:30am-11:15am, Wednesdays 9:30am-11:15am, Fridays 9:30am-11:15am By Appointment Only

## **Faith Community UMC**

562 Rt. 9, Bayville, NJ 08721 732-269-9850 Hours of Operation: Tuesdays 5-6pm and Saturdays 9-11am

#### Beachwood

### Saint Paul's Lutheran Church Food Pantry

130 Cable Avenue, Beachwood, NJ 08722 732-349-0871 <u>http://www.stpaul-lutheranchurch.com/food-pantry.html</u> Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 10am -2pm

#### Brick

New Beginnings Christian Church Food Pantry 236 Brick Blvd., Brick, NJ 08723 732-451-0777 https://newbeginningsnj.org/foodpantry/ Hours: Tuesady –Wednesday 10a.m. – 2p.m.

#### **Osbornville Baptist Church**

Food Pantry 366 Drumpoint Road, Brick, NJ 08723 732-477-0324 https://www.obcnj.org/food-pantry

Soup Kitchen 366 Drumpoint Road, Brick, NJ 08723 732-477-0324 https://www.obcnj.org/soup-kitchen

#### Saint Thomas Lutheran Church Food Pantry

135 Salmon Street, Brick, NJ 08723 732-477-5533 Must call to schedule an appointment

#### **Epiphany Church Food Pantry**

621 Herbertville Rd., Brick, NJ 08724 732-458-0434 Hours of Operation: Saturdays 10am-12pm and Mondays 10am-1pm

#### **St. Dominics Food Pantry**

250 Old Squan Rd. (between Rt. 70 and Rt. 88), Brick, NJ 08724 732-458-7450 Hours of Operation: Mondays, Wednesday and Friday 9am-12pm and every 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday 9am-12pm

#### St. Paul's

714 Herbtersville Rd. Brick, NJ 08724 732-458-2080 Hours of Operation: 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday and Thursday 3:30pm-5:30pm

#### **Project Seeds of Service**

725 Mantoloking Rd., Brick, NJ, 08723 732-746-3456 Hours of Operation: Monday –Friday 9am – 6pm

#### **Brick Housing Authority (Mobil Site)**

151 Chambers Bridge Rd., Brick, NJ 08723 732-918-2600 Hours of Operation: 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesday 10am-11am

#### **Forked River**

#### **Lacey Food Bank**

102 Station Drive, Forked River, NJ 08731 Food Bank: 609-242-2848 Make sure to call first before arriving and make sure to bring your ID Hours of Operation: Monday – Saturday 10am-12pm Info@laceyfoodbank.org http://www.laceyfoodbank.org/

#### **St. Plus Pantry**

300 Lacey Rd. Forked Rier, NJ 08731 609-693-6105 Monday and Wednesday 9am -4pm, Friday 9am-1pm

#### Lacy United Methodist Church

203 W. Lacey Rd. Forked River, NJ 08731 609-693-5222 Tuesday and Thursday 11am-1pm

#### Island Heights

#### **Island Heights United Methodist Church Pantry**

111 Ocean Avenue P.O.Box 146 Island Heights, NJ 08732 732-929-0444 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesdays 9am-11am

#### Jackson

## **Debows United Methodist Church**

509 Monmouth Road, Jackson, NJ 08527 732-928-4475 <u>http://debowsumc.org/food-pantry/</u> 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Monday 6-8pm by appointment only

#### **Jackson Women of Today Food Pantry**

10 Don Connor Blvd., Jackson, NJ 08528 732-833-6800 Last Thursday 4:45pm-7:30pm and preceding Wednesday 4:45 – 6:30pm, Saturday 9am-11am

#### **Mobile Food Pantry – American Veterans**

1290 Toms River Road Jackson, NJ 08527 731-918-2600 Fourth Monday every month from 11:30a.m.

#### Lakehurst

#### Lakehurst United Methodist Church

204 Elm Street Lakehurst, NJ 08733 732-918-2600 http://lakehurstumc.org/ministries/food-bank/

On the first Tuesday of every month the Monmouth County Food Bank truck comes to the parking lot of the church for those in need of food.

#### Lakewood

All Saints Episcopal Church 213 Madison Avenue, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-0933 http://allsaintslakewood.org/ Every Tuensday 12pm-1:30pm

#### **Calvary Lighthouse Food Pantry**

1133 East County Line Road, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-924-1541 Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 11am-1pm https://www.calvarylighthouse.org/ministries/house-of-blessing/

#### **Catholic Charities Basic Needs– Ocean County**

200 Monmouth Avenue, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322 Monday – Thursday 9am-12pm https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/housing-food/

#### **Christ United Methodist Food Pantry**

678 Fifth Street, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-8885 Tuesday and Thursday 9:30am – 12pm

#### Saint Mary of the Lake

43 Madison Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-0139 Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday 9:30am – 12:30pm

#### **New Life Pantry**

211 East Fourth St. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-364-8585 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday 12:30-4:30pm

#### **Immanual Lutheran**

20 Monterey Circle, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-1599 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday and Last Saturday 10am-2pm

#### **PATH Pantry**

745 Airport Rd. Suite 7G Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-2665 x5162 Thursday's 12pm-6pm or by appointment

## **Sixth Street Baptist Pantry**

15 Sixth St., Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-581-5983 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Saturday 10am – 2pm

#### Lavallette

#### Faith Lutheran Church Food Pantry

1801 Grand Central Avenue Lavallette, NJ 08735 732-793-8138 Tuesdays, 4-5pm

#### http://faithlavallette.org/?page\_id=25

#### Little Egg Harbor

**Tuckerton Area Interchurch Food Pantry** 641 Rt. 66 Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087 609-918-2600

#### **Calvery Baptist Pantry**

850 Railroad Dr. Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087 609-296-4606 Tuesday 11am-1 and 6pm-7pm

#### **St. Theresa's Pantry**

641 Railroad Dr. Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087 609-269-1345 Monday – Friday 2pm-4pm

#### Long Beach Island

#### Saint Francis Community Center - Lbicc, Inc. 4700 Long Beach Blvd.

Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861 ext. 121 http://www.stfranciscenterlbi.org/family-support/food-pantry

#### Manahawkin

#### **Ocean Community Church**

1492 Route 72 West Manahawkin, NJ 08050 609-597-5151 Wednesday from 11:00am - 1:00pm

#### Lutheran Church of the Holy Spirit

333 N. Main St. Manahawkin, NJ 08050 609-597-2696 By Appointment only Monday – Thursday 9am-3pm

#### **Point Pleasant**

## Saint Gregory's at St. Mary's by the Sea 804 Bay Avenue Point Pleasant, NJ 08742 Entrance to Pantry on Bay Ave. 732-892-8105 Monday – Friday 10am-2pm https://stgregoryspantry.org/

#### **Seaside Hghts**

#### **Our Lady of Perpetual Help**

100 Grant Ave. Seaside Heights, NJ 08751 732-793-6881 Wednesday 10am-1pm

## **South Toms River**

#### **Mobile Food Pantry – Shore Vineyard Church**

1 South Main Stree South Toms River, NJ 08753 732-244-3888 Pantry 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday of every Month 9am-1pm

#### **Second Baptist Toms River**

2 First Street South Toms River, Nj 08753 732-244-3309 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday 9:30am – 11:30am

#### **Toms River**

#### **Abundant Grace and Pantry**

108 Indian Head Rd. Toms River, NJ 08755 732-914-2058 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 11am-1pm and 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday 1pm-3pm

#### **Church Of Grace and Peace Food Pantry**

1563 Old Freehold Road Toms River 08755 732-349-1550 Wednesday 6:30pm-7pm, Thursday 1pm-2pm and Saturday 11am-12pm

#### **East Dover Baptist Church Food Pantry**

974 Bay Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-270-4888 1<sup>st</sup> Saturday 9am-1pm

#### **First Assembly of God**

800 Bay Ave. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-929-0077 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday 2pm-5pm and 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday 11am -2pm

#### **Jesus is Lord Pantry**

2236 Massachusetts Ave. Toms River, NJ 08755 732-901-7733 Thursday 9am-2pm

#### **Ocean Christian Pantry**

405 Washington St. (Across from Central Ave.) Toms River, NJ 08753 732-240-5998 Last Saturday 8am-12pm

#### **People's Pantry Relief Center**

1769 Hooper Ave. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-731-1417 Monday –Thursday 9:30am -2:30pm and Friday 11:30am-2:30pm

#### **PCTR-Hope Center**

253 Chestnut Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-341-4447 Monday, Thursday and Friday 10am-12pm / 1pm-3pm and Wednesday 1pm-3pm http://houseofhopeocean.org/

#### **Salvation Army – Toms River Pantry**

1738 Rt. 37 Toms River, NJ 08753 732-270-8393 Monday –Friday by appt.

#### Hope's Crossing – Affordable Houing Informtion

1 Van's Way, Toms River, NJ 08755 732-473-1020

#### Saint Joseph Food Pantry

685 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-240-1089 Monday – Friday 10am-4pm

#### St. Luke's

1674 Old Freehold Rd. Toms River, NJ 08755 732-232-7184 Monday, Wednesday and Friday 10am-12:45pm

#### **Toms River Church of God**

1186 Lakewood Rd. (Rt. 166) Toms River, NJ 08753 848-234-1236 Wednesday 9am-2pm and 3pm-5pm

Your Grandmother's Cupboard 173A Route 37 West Toms River, NJ 08755

## 732-240-0441 http://ygcnj.org/

#### Waretown

### St. Stephen's Food Pantry

367 Route 9 Waretown, NJ 08758 609-698-8561 Mondays-Thursdays 9am-11:45pm and Friday 10am-11:45pm

## West Creek

### **Cedar Run Assemby of God**

562 S. Main St. (Route 9) West Creek, NJ 08092 609-597-3225 Tuesday 4pm – 5:30pm

#### Whiting

## Whiting Food Pantry at Community Reformed Church

36 Lacey Road (Reformed Church) Whiting, NJ 08759 732-350-0232 Monday, Tuesdays, and Fridays 9am-12pm

#### St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

180 County Rd. 539 Whitting, NJ 08759 732-408-5948 Tuesday-Thursday 10 am – 12:30pm https://www.ststephenswhitingnj.org/projects

## **American Cancer Society**

Jersey Shore Region 2310 Rte 34 Ste 1D Manasquan, New Jersey 08736 732-292-3112 Hours: 9:00- 5:00 EST http://www.cancer.org

nttp://www.cancer.org

 Nationwide community-based voluntary health organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives and diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy and service.

## American Diabetes Association, New Jersey

RWJBarnabas – Center for Diabetes Education 67 Rt. 37 West Riverwood Building #1 Toms River, NJ 08755 732-349-5757

Monmouth Medical Center – The center for Diabetes Education and Nutrition 600 River Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-886-4731

AlticCare – AltiCare TEAM Diabetes, Manahawkin 547 Rt. 72 Manahawkin, NJ 08050 609-597-3010

Southern Ocean Medical Center – Diabetes Self – Mangemnet Education Program of Southern Ocean Medical Center 700 South Main St. Rt. 9 West Creek, NJ 08092 609-978-3491

https://professional.diabetes.org/erp\_list\_zip?geodistance%5Bdistance%5D=25&geodistance%5D=08753&loc=lo

 Non-profit voluntary health agency which offers education and counsel for people affected by diabetes and their families. Services include research, patient support and education, public awareness and professional education, speaker's bureau and physician referrals.

## American Lung Association of New Jersey

55 W. Wacker Dr. Suite 1150 Chicago, IL 60601 1-800-586-4872 Local Offices - Email: <u>Karen.lsky@lung.org</u> <u>https://www.lung.org/</u>

- An information and referral service for people with lung disease.
- Provides patient education programs for children with asthma and their families.
- Provides smoking cessation and education programs, environmental education and advocacy.

### **Coastal Volunteers in Medicine (CVIM)**

730 Lacey Rd. Suite G9 Forked River, NJ 08731 609-384-0102 Fax: 888-972-7314 Email: <u>information@coastalvim.org</u> <u>https://coastalvim.org/</u>

- A free family, non-emergency clinic for those without medical insurance; residing in selected zip codes of southern Ocean County; who have a family income below 250% of the federal poverty level
- Open hours are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM with additional hours based on clinicians availability. Appointments are required

#### RWJBarnabas – Local Hospitals Community Medical Center

99 Highway 37 West Toms River, NJ 08755 732-557-8000

### **Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus**

600 River Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-1900 <u>https://www.rwjbh.org/</u>

Our dedication to serving the people of New Jersey extends far beyond the care we
provide within our hospital walls. We support programs that promote health and
wellness in our communities and provide access to services that would otherwise be
unavailable. We are committed to the ongoing improvement of the health, quality of
life, and vitality of our communities. We strive to bring the best healthcare to meet the
evolving needs of residents in New Jersey—whether that be enhancing the coordination
for treating complex health conditions or improving community health through local
programs and education.

### CPC Behavioral Healthcare

### **Freehold Counseling Center**

22 Court St. Freehold, NJ 07728 732-780-7387 Fax: 732-780-5157

### **Howell Counseling Center**

4539 US Highway 9 Howell, NJ 07731 732-987-8200 Fax: 732-987-5964

 Services and programs: Counseling and Psychiatric Services, Integrated Case Managements Services (ICMS), Employee Assistance Program <u>https://www.cpcbehavioral.org/counseling-centers</u>

### Deborah Heart & Lung Center

200 Trenton Road Browns Mills, NJ 08015 Email: ask@deborah.org Appointment Information: 1-800-555-1990 <u>http://demanddeborah.org/</u>

- A facility specializing in the diagnosis and treatment of cardiac, cardiovascular and pulmonary diseases (tuberculosis, operable lung cancer) in adults and acquired and congenital heart defects in newborns, infants and children.
- Provides treatment for all diseases of the chest.
- Accepts almost all insurance and managed care plans. No sponsors needed.

### L.A.D.A.C.I.N. Network (Lifetime Assistance for Developmental and Challenging Individual Needs) - (Formerly Cerebral Palsy of Monmouth & Ocean Counties, Inc.) -Lehman School & Technical Education Center

Lehmann Center 100 Airport Rd. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-905-7200 Fax: 732-905-1403

Access Unlimited – Ocean County 170 N. Oberlin Avenue Suite 8 Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-905-0730 Fax: 732-905-0809 Email: <u>communityrelations@ladacin.org</u> http://www.ladacin.org/

- A non-profit agency whose services include early intervention, child care and preschool services, services for adults with disabilities, residential services, family support and respite, therapy and assistive technology, school programs, ACCESS unlimited.
- Fully accredited school programs for children ages 3 21, adult programs, technical education centers, summer programs, diagnostic services, rehabilitation technology, and residential, support, childcare and information services.
- Eligibility requirements include developmental and multiple physical disabilities.
- Several group homes also located in Ocean County.

### **Ocean County Health Department**

175 Sunset Avenue PO Box 2191 Toms River, NJ 08754-2191 732-341-9700 1-800-342-9738 Email: <u>info@ochd.org</u> http://www.ochd.org/

- Provides environmental and public health services to all Ocean County residents.
- Services include: public health nursing, home health care, palliative care, Women, Infants and Children (WIC) program, HIV counseling, childhood immunizations, environmental health services, communicable disease control and medical clinics.

### **Ambassador Medical Day CARE LLC**

Corporate Office P.O Box 32217 Charlotte NC 28232 1-800-973-1540 https://www.caring.com/senior-living/adult-day-care

- An adult medical day care center servicing clients in Ocean and Monmouth counties.
- Daily program includes diverse recreational activities, medical and rehabilitative services, individualized care plans, health and wellness counseling and complete attention to personal care needs of the center's clients.
- Provides a safe, nurturing environment supporting the independence, dignity and quality of life for our clients.

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### **Housing**

All Saints Episcopal Church – Samaritan House

213 Madison Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-0933 http://allsaintslakewood.org/samaritan\_house.html

• Offers transitional housing and comprehensive support for 8 homeless individuals.

### El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 Email: 908-753-8730 http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)

### O.C.E.A.N. Inc. (Ocean Community Economic Action Now)

For Family Rentals

732-244-5333 x917 Email: <u>ctaylor@oceaninc.org</u> (Cathrine Taylor)

### Seniors 55 and older

144 John St. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-730-1374 or 732-244-5333 x917 Fax: 732-349-4227 Email: <u>ctaylor@oceaninc.org</u> (Cathrine Taylor)

### **First Time Buyer**

Contact Mark Lamela 732-288-2614 x100 Email: <u>mlamela@oceaninc.org</u> <u>http://www.oceaninc.org/housing/</u>

- Private, non-profit community action agency which provides social services for the low to moderate income residents of Ocean County.
- Services include Head Start Child Development Program, O.C.E.A.N. Inc. Kids Childcare, home weatherization and energy assistance, affordable housing rentals and construction, first-time home buyer program, and housing and mortgage counseling.

### **Immigration**

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### **American Friends Service Committee - Immigrant Rights Program**

89 Market Street; 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102

54 Broad St. Suite 201 Red Bank, NJ 07102 973-643-1924 Fax: 973-643-8924 https://www.afsc.org/office/newark-nj http://www.afsc.org/immigrantsrights/

- A Quaker organization which supports the rights and dignity of all immigrants, regardless of their legal status.
- The Newark office is home to the Immigrant Rights Program, the New Jersey base of the Healing Justice Program, and the online home for the New York Metro Internship Project.
- The Newark office is home to the Immigrant Rights Program, the New Jersey base of the Healing Justice Program, and the online home for the New York Metro Internship Project.
- The New York and New Jersey Healing Justice and Prison Watch Programs empower individuals harmed by criminal justice policies and violence to heal and transform the conditions under which they live. We recognize and advance the worth and dignity of *all* people in and around the criminal justice system.
- The New York Metro Internship Project engages college and graduate students with hands-on, summer work experiences with AFSC.

### **Camden Center for Law & Social Justice**

CCLSJ Catholic Charities Bldg. 3<sup>rd</sup>. Floor 9 N. Georgis Ave. Alantic City, NJ 08401 856-583-2950 Fax: 856-583-2955

Immigration Services 312 N Pearl St. Bridgeton, NJ 08302 1-856-583-2950 Fax: 1-856-538-2955 http://www.cclsj.org/

Immigration and Domestic Violence/ Family Law Units 126 N. Broadway, 2<sup>nd</sup> Flr. Camden, NJ 08103 1-856-583-2950 Fax: 1-856-583-2955

### http://camdenlawandjustice.org/immigration-services/

- Privately-funded, non-profit, public-interest law firm dedicated to serving the civil law needs of the working poor.
- Low cost immigration services include: family immigration petitions for relatives, citizenship, asylum, work authorization, TPS, suspension of deportation, cancellation of removal, immigration court cases, consultations on all immigration matters, VAWA (Violence Against Women Act), affadavits of support. The consultation fee is \$30.

### Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Newark - Bishop Francis Center for Immigration Services

976 Broad Street Newark, NJ 07102 973-733-3516 Fax: 973-733-9631

- <u>http://www.ccannj.com/refugee\_immigration.php</u>
  Low-cost, fee-for-service program provides legal assistance in all phases of
  - immigration and naturalization proceedings.
- Consultation fee of \$60 money order (depending on whether the question involves an immigration court case) and additional fees may apply depending on the type of work needed.\* Please bring paperwork about your situation to the consultation.
- Services include representation in deportation or exclusion proceedings before the Immigration Court and assistance in any matter involving immigration and citizenship.
- Monday Friday; 9:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m. by appointment only Walk-in days for <u>initial consultations only</u> (no appointment required): Tuesday mornings, 9-11 a.m. Thursday afternoons, 3-5 p.m.

### Citizenship Study Guide (Online)

http://www.citizenshipstudyguide.com/

- 100% free study guide to prepare you to ace the redesigned naturalization exam or citizenship test
- Study tools include: quizzes, games, flashcards and practice exercises of the 100 USCIS sample questions and answers with audio, written and multiple choice interactive tests- all online and available 24/7.

### El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 Fax: 908-753-8730 Email: info@elcentronj.org http://www.elcentronj.org/

• Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)

- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)
- Educational Services (ESL classes and various workshops)
- Social Services (assistance with securing food, clothing, shelter, referrals to social services and help locating resources; including health and children's services, mental health services, job training and location, food stamps, benefits, rent and utility assistance)
- Community Events

### Lutheran Social Ministries of New Jersey - Lutheran Immigration & Refugee Program

3 Manhattan Dr. Burlington, NJ 08016 609-386-7171 Fax: 609-386-7191 https://www.lsmnj.org/

# • Staffed by attorneys and accredited representatives trained to provide assistance to those who are seeking to immigrate to this country.

- Recognized by the U.S. Board of Immigration Appeals as a provider of low-cost immigration counseling services for those unable to afford a private attorney.
- Legal services include: consultations on all immigrant matters, family petitions, permanent residence including adjustment of status and consular processing, citizenship, employment authorization, temporary protected status, suspension of deportation (NACARA), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) self petitions.
- Refugee services include: employment services and support to asylees and refugees within five years of entry, including: job placement; job upgrades; job counseling; and tuition assistance for vocational training
- ESL classes

### Legal Services of New Jersey

Statewide Legal Hotline: 1-888-576-5529 Open 8:00am – 5:30pm Monday – Friday https://www.lsnj.org/index.aspx

South Jersry Legal Services Ocean County: 215 Main St. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-608-7795

### https://www.lsnj.org/sjls/

 A non-profit, statewide coalition dedicated to a fair and humane immigration policy that ensures respect, dignity, and justice for all newcomers to the United States and that betters the life of the community as a whole. NJIPN is comprised of social service agencies, community-based ethnic organizations, health care providers, civil rights organizations, educational and religious groups, labor unions, immigration attorneys, and other interested members of the community. NJIPN seeks to inform the community at large, legislators, and other policymakers of relevant immigration issues as well as to undertake advocacy for newcomers as appropriate.

### Puerto Rican Congress

411 Clifton Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701-2764 732-905-7217 FAX: 732-364-3905

Mail to: 129 N. County Line Road Suite 239 Jackson, NJ 08527 Email: <u>vrodriguez@prcongress.org</u> Hours: Monday-Friday 9am-5pm, Saturday-Sunday Closed <u>http://puerto-rican-congress.com/</u>

• ESL and computer classes, information on labor and civil rights, immigration information and referral and assistance completing forms.

### **U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services**

National Contact Center 1-800-375-5283 TDD for the Hearing Impaired: 1-800-767-1833 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

- Citizenship and immigration forms
- Citizenship resources (applications, guides, information)
- Green card information and resources
- Laws and law information
- Tools (online form filing, track status, etc)

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### Legal Aid

**American Bar Association** 

ABA Service Center Hotline: 800-285-2221 https://www.americanbar.org/

• Guide for legal help

### New Jersey State Bar Association

The New Jersey Law Center One Constitution Square New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-249-5000 Fax: 732-249-2815

Help finding a lawyer in New Jersey Lawyer's Fund for Client Protection 855-533-3863 <u>https://tcms.njsba.com/PersonifyEbusiness/default.aspx</u>

• Guide for legal help in New Jersey including pro bono work.

### American Friends Service Committee - Immigrant Rights Program

89 Market Street; 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102 973-643-1924 Fax: 973-643-8924 http://www.afsc.org/office/newark-nj

54 Broad St. Suite 201 Red Bank, NJ 07701 <u>https://www.afsc.org/program/immigrant-rights-program-newark-nj</u> http://www.afsc.org/immigrantsrights/

- A Quaker organization which supports the rights and dignity of all immigrants, regardless of their legal status.
- The Newark office is home to the Immigrant Rights Program, the New Jersey base of the Healing Justice Program, and the online home for the New York Metro Internship Project.
- The Newark office is home to the Immigrant Rights Program, the New Jersey base of the Healing Justice Program, and the online home for the New York Metro Internship Project.
- The New York and New Jersey Healing Justice and Prison Watch Programs empower individuals harmed by criminal justice policies and violence to heal and transform the conditions under which they live. We recognize and advance the worth and dignity of *all* people in and around the criminal justice system.
- The New York Metro Internship Project engages college and graduate students with hands-on, summer work experiences with AFSC.

### **Camden Center for Law & Social Justice**

Main Office:

126 N. Broadway, 2<sup>nd</sup> Flr. Camden, NJ 08103 1-856-583-2950 Fax: 1-856-583-2955

### Altanic City Office:

Catholic Charities Bldg 3rd. Floor 9 N. Georgia Ave. Alantic City, NJ 08401

### **Bridgeton Office**

312 N Pearl St. Bridgeton, NJ 08302 By appointment only http://www.cclsj.org/

- Privately-funded, non-profit, public-interest law firm dedicated to serving the civil law needs of the working poor.
- Low cost immigration services include: family immigration petitions for relatives, citizenship, asylum, work authorization, TPS, suspension of deportation, cancellation of removal, immigration court cases, consultations on all immigration matters, VAWA (Violence Against Women Act), affadavits of support. The consultation fee is \$30.

### Casa de Esperanza

213 West Union Ave. (Rt. 28) Bound Brook, NJ 08805 732-748-1111 http://casaesperanzanj.com/index.html

• ESL classes offered

### Puerto Rican Action Board

### Headquarters

90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-4510 Fax: 732-828-4546 Monday –Friday: 9am-5pm https://prab.org/

- Provides an array of services that promote and facilitate the attainment of self-sufficiency.
- Services include job placement, educational workshops, legal orientation, health information, women's support group, youth group, client advocacy, translation/interpretation (Spanish), bilingual/bicultural staff, and referral system for other social service agencies in Ocean County.

### Legal Services of New Jersey

Statewide Legal Hotline: 1-888-576-5529 https://www.lsnj.org/index.aspx

South Jersry Legal Services Ocean County: 215 Main St. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-608-7794 Email: sjlsocean@lsnj.org https://www.lsnj.org/sjls/

• A non-profit, statewide coalition dedicated to a fair and humane immigration policy that ensures respect, dignity, and justice for all newcomers to the United States and that betters the life of the community as a whole. NJIPN is comprised of social service agencies, community-based ethnic organizations, health care providers, civil rights organizations, educational and religious groups, labor unions, immigration attorneys, and other interested members of the community. NJIPN seeks to inform the community at large, legislators, and other policymakers of relevant immigration issues as well as to undertake advocacy for newcomers as appropriate.

### Mental Health & Drug Abuse

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### **Providence House of Catholic Charities**

Confidential Location **24-hour hotline** 1-800-246-8910 or 732-244-8259

https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/domestic-violence-services/

- Comprehensive services for victims of domestic abuse and their children who are struggling to break free from the cycle of violence in their homes free of charge.
- Outreach offices and emergency safehouses in Burlington and Ocean Counties.
- Services include: emergency shelter, a 24 hour hotline, counseling services, a comprehensive children's program, a parenting support group, and a program specifically designed to assist victims age 50 and older.

### **CPC Behavioral Healthcare**

22 Court St. Freehold, NJ 07728 732-780-7387 Fax: 732-780-5157

• Services and programs: Counseling and Psychiatric Services, Integrated Case Managements Services (ICMS), Employee Assistance Program

### **Howell Counseling Center**

4539 US Highway 9 Howell, NJ 07731 732-987-8200 Fax: 732-987-5964

#### **Helen Herrmann Counseling Center**

270 Highway 35 Red Bank, NJ 07701 732-842-2000

• Services include: Counseling, Psychiatric Services, Substance Abuse, Employee Assistance Program, Program for Assertive Community Treatment (PACT), Mobile Response and Stabilization Services (MRSS) (Children's Crisis Intervention)

1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 732-290-1700 Fax: 732-290-0040

• Services include: Psychiatric Services, Partial Care, Counseling, Supportive Housing, Supported Employment

http://cpcbehavioral.org/counseling-centers/

#### **Ocean's Harbor House**

**Emergency Youth Shelter (***Refugio***)** 2445 Windsor Avenue Toms River, NJ 08754 732-929-0660

**Supervised Transitional Living Program** 

808 Conifer Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-281-0822

### **Family Crisis Intervention Program**

2445 Windsor Aveue Toms River, NJ 08754 732-240-3638 732-240-3693 http://www.oceansharborhouse.org/

• Services provided include: Youth Shelter, Transitional Living Program, Outreach Programs, Family Crisis Intervention Unit (FCIU)

### Saint Francis Church - Family Services & Counseling Services

4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861

http://www.stfranciscenterlbi.org/

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

### Vetwork

103 N. Main St. Forked River, NJ 08731 609-971-7613 Toll Free: 1-877-971-7613 Fax: 609-971-7451 http://vetwork.org/

• Services for veterans include counseling in combate related stress, individual counseling, marriage and family counseling, substance abuse, group counseling.

### Pregnancy & Family Planning

### Birthright of Toms River

10 Lafayette Ave. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-0154 24/7 Helpline: 1-800-550-4900 http://birthright.org/tomsriver/

### **Birthright Barnegat**

819 West Bay Ave. Barnegat, NJ 08005 609-660-0485 24/7 Helpline: 1-800-550-4900 <u>http://birthright.org/barnegat/</u>

- Non-funded, non-profit, crisis pregnancy service all staffed by volunteers.
- Free pregnancy testing, information and referrals for pregnant women and new mothers, maternity clothing, layettes and children's clothing to size 4T.
- All services are free and confidential.

### **Central Jersey Family Health Consortium, Inc.**

Local Location: **Brick** 1659 Rt. 88 Suite 2A Brick, NJ 08724 732-937-5437 Fax: 732-206-6245 http://www.cjfhc.org/

 Services provided: Bereavement services, Early intervention, Improving pregnancy outcomes, Monmouth and Ocean County Central Intake, Parent and home visitor connection, Perinatal Addiction Prevention, Perinatal mood disorders, Safe Kids NJ, Strong Start: CenteringPregnancy Group Prenatal Care, Teen pregnancy prevention

### Family Planning Center of Ocean County, Inc.

290 River Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-364-9696 TTY: 732-364-0448 Fax: 732-364-2225 http://www.fpcoc.net

- FPCOC provides safe, confidential health, educational and birth control services for women, men and teens in Ocean and Southern Monmouth County.
- Women's medical services include: Gynecological exams, birth control, emergency contraception, testing and treatment of sexually transmitted diseases, confidential HIV testing, pregnancy testing, colposcopy and cryotherapy, non-reproductive health care.

• Male medical services include: providing information on contraception and sexually transmitted diseases, sexually transmitted disease treatment to patients partners, HIV testing.

### **Caregiver Volunteers of Central Jersey**

**Toms River** Riverwood Plaza 2 67 Route 37 West 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Toms River, NJ 08755 732-505-2273

### Freehold

61 Georgia Rd. RM 16 Freehold, NJ 07728 732-876-3900 Email: <u>info@caregivervolunteers.org</u> http://www.caregivervolunteers.org

- Provides supportive home care services to the frail elderly, disabled and homebound thus enabling them to live independently in their homes.
- Recruits and trains volunteers for this purpose.
- Services include: Alzheimer/Dementia respite care, Caregiver Canines pet therapy, Caregiver Kids, Friendly Visits/Reassurance phone calls, grocery shopping, medical transportation, multicultural program, respite care, veteran assistance.

### **Catholic Charities - Services for Seniors**

Ocean County – Fix It Program 200 Monmouth Avenue, Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322 x3234

Mercer County – SSI/SSDI Outreach Acess and Recovery / Senior Case Management Services/ Medi-Cool Programs 132 N. Warren St. Trention, NJ 08608 609-394-8847 x2532 Helpline: 1-800-360-7711 https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/housing-food/

- Has a coordinator available to provide educational programs for senior groups.
- Minor home maintenance and repair services are offered to the homebound elderly through the "Fix It Program".
- "Project Reach" provides help for older victims of domestic violence such as long time spouse abuse or abuse by grown children.

### **Ocean County- Office of Senior Services**

101 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-929-2091 **Toll Free:** 1-800-668-4899

### http://www.co.ocean.nj.us/OC/SeniorServices/frmHomeSS.aspx

#### Saint Francis Church – Senior Counseling Services

Long Beach Island 4700 Long Beach Boulevard Long Beach Township, NJ 08008 609-494-8861

Little Egg Harbor, Tuckerton, Eagleswood, Staffor, Barnegat or Waretown Ocean County Southern Services Center Stellite Office 179 S. Main St. Manahawkin, NJ 08050 609-978-6220 or 609-978-6221

Lacey, Ocean Gate, Pine Beach, South Toms River, Beachwood or Berkeley Berkeley Satllite Office Pinewald-Keswick Rd Bayville, NJ 08721 732-244-9600 http://stfranciscenterlbi.org/senior-services

- Community center offering ESL classes
- Provides individual, marital, family and group psychotherapy to clients of low to moderate income.
- Services to victims of sexual abuse and assault, recovering alcoholics and their families, adolescents, and low-income parents.
- Provides parenting, anger management and family literacy programs and a 24-hour hotline.

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### **Shelter**

### **Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton**

Homeless Prevention 200 Monmouth Ave. Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-5322 Mondays – Thursday 9am-12pm https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/services/housing-food/

- Ocean County housing services include: Housing Assistance Service (Home, Heat, and Hope) which provides assistance to eligible residents of Ocean County with utility payments, security deposits, back rent, and mortgage payments, and the "Fix-It Program" which provides minor home repairs to the elderly.
- There are transition housing assistance and homeless prevention help.

### **Catholic Charities - Providence House**

Confidential Location 88 Schoolhouse Rd. Suite 1 Whiting, NJ 08759 24-hour hotline 1-800-246-8910 Office: 732-350-2120 https://www.catholiccharitiestrenton.org/domestic-violence-services/

 Services provided include: 24-Hour Domestic Violence Hotline, Emergency Safe House, Individual Counseling, Domestic Abuse Support Groups, Project Self-Sufficiency, Legal Advocacy Program, Community Education, Project REACH, Project OUTREACH, PALS (Peace-A Learned Solution), Domestic Violence Response Team (DVRT), Domestic Violence Liason to DYFS

### El Centro Hispanoamericano

525 East Front Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-753-8730 Fax: 908-753-8730 Email: info@elcentronj.com http://www.elcentronj.org/

- Legal Assistance (legal representation in cases involving immigration, refugee status, civil rights)
- Immigration Services (help with family petitions, temporary protective status (TPS), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA), residency, work authorizations, naturalizations, and more)
- health services, job training and location, food stamps, benefits, rent and utility assistance)
- Community Events

### **Interfaith Hospitality Network**

407 Lexington Ave Toms River, NJ 08753 732-736-1550 Fax: 732-736-1540 https://ihnoc.net/

- Services include providing guests with overnight shelter. Area churches and synagogues provide overnight accomodations along with dinner and breakfast. Volunteers also provide a family style evening meal and breakfast. Each congregation hosts for one week at a time for up to 14 guests.
- Daytime activities include working with guests to set priorities and help guest to learn how to gain self-sufficiency.
- Guest families are provided with case management, education and training in life skills, parenting, financial management, counseling, and other services.
- Family mentoring program is also available.

### **Ocean's Harbor House**

Emergency Youth Shelter *(Refugio)* 2445 Windsor Avenue Toms River, NJ 08754 Hot Line: 732-929-0660

Main Office 808 Conifer St. Toms River, NJ 08753 732-929-0096

Transitional Living Program and Family Crisis Intervention Program 808 Conifer Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-281-0822 http://www.oceansharborhouse.org/

• Services provided include: Youth Shelter, Transitional Living Program, Outreach Programs, Family Crisis Intervention Unit (FCIU)

### **Transitional Housing Program**

Need Help? Call 1-800-334-8893 to speak with an alcohol or drug abuse counselor <u>http://www.transitionalhousing.org/ci/nj-toms\_river</u>

- 3/4 houses: Sober living homes that help you transition back to your normal life
- Sober Living Homes: Homes where residents recover from substance abuse.
- Halfway Houses: Variety of homes that can assist residents with substance abuse issues, emaotional issues, physical issues and to transition back to society.
- Reentry Programs: Hard to find residential re-entry programs.
- Our listings include: government run, privately owned, non profit transitional housing resources. We work closely with many transitional housing programs who provide us with their latest details and costs. View the full details on our listing details pages. Where possible we provide prices and details such as sliding fee scale, free programs.

### Translation & Interpreting

**Return to Table of Contents** 

### **Ocean County Library**

Headquarters 101 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-6200 http://theoceancountylibrary.org

- Free public library services open to all Ocean County residents
- Free computers classes available
- ESL and citizenship classes and English Conversation Groups located in various branches
- Meeting rooms available for community groups
- Collection of Spanish books, magazines, newspapers, music, videos, and more in the Lakewood, Brick and Toms River branches
- Bilingual children's books available
- Materials for adults wanting to learn English
- Interpreting services available through Language Line

### Puerto Rican Action Board

Headquarters 90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-4510 Monday –Friday 9am – 5pm Fax: 732-828-4546 Email: <u>info@prab.org</u> <u>https://prab.org/</u>

- Provides an array of services that promote and facilitate the attainment of self-sufficiency.
- Services include job placement, educational workshops, legal orientation, health information, women's support group, youth group, client advocacy, translation/interpretation (Spanish), bilingual/bicultural staff, and referral system for other social service agencies in Ocean County.

### **<u>Return to Table of Contents</u>**

### **Public Transportation**

### **Return to Table of Contents**

### **Academy Bus**

Toll Free: 800-442-7272 http://www.academybus.com/

- A privately owned and operated bus company which offeres services for commuters.
- Una compañía privada de autobuses que ofrece servicios para los viajeros.

### New Jersey Transity

973-275-5555 Operational assistance Automated infomraiton 24/7 8:30am-5pm daily http://www.njtransit.com

- New Jersey's public transportation corporation provides bus & train services.
- Empresa de transporte público de Nueva Jersey ofrece servicios de autobús y de tren.

### **Ocean Ride**

732-736-8989 press 1 to reserve transportation <a href="http://www.co.ocean.nj.us/transportation/">http://www.co.ocean.nj.us/transportation/</a>

The Ocean County transit system offers two major services:

- Reserve-A-Ride door-to-door, non-emergency medical transportation service to seniors (age 60 and over) and person with disabilities.
- Local bus routes.

#### Worship Centers

### Arabic

#### **Islamic Center of Ocean County**

2116 Whitesville Road Toms River, NJ 08755 732-363-1940 Fax: 732-240-2945 http://icoconline.org/

### **Masjid Bilal**

1733 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08755 732-581-2429 http://masjidbilal.net/

### Polish

**St. Mary of the Lake** 43 Madison Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-0139

#### Russian

#### St. Mary's Russian Orthodox Church

316 Cassville Road P.O. Box 146 Jackson, NJ 08527 Rectory: 732-928-3223 Cell: 732-239-2712/732-570-1280 https://saintmaryinjackson.org/

### **St. Vladimir Memorial Church**

134 Perrineville Road P.O Box 143 Jackson, NJ 08527 732-928-1248 <u>https://facebook.com/stvladimirsnj</u> <u>http://www.stvladimirnj.org/</u>

#### Spanish

### **All Saints Episcopal Church**

213 Madison Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-0933 http://allsaintslakewood.org/

**Assemblies of God Bethel Spanish Pentecostal Church** 219 Clifton Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-6585

#### Casa de Esperanza – United Methodist Church

134 North Greet Street Tuckerton, NJ 08087 609-296-9610 <u>tuckertonumc@gmail.com</u> http://74.220.219.62/~fumctuck/houseofhope/

### The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

(La Iglesia de Jesucristo de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias) 1348 Old Freehold Road Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-4744 https://www.churchofjesuschrist.org/?lang=eng

#### **Christ Episcopal Church**

415 Washington Street Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-5506 http://christchurchtomsriver.org

### **Christ United Methodist Church**

678 5th Street Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-8885

#### **Christian Temple of Christ**

7 1st Street So. Toms River, NJ 08757 732-473-1383

#### **Church of Christ**

1126 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-244-2112

### The Church of Grace and Peace

1563 Old Freehold Road Toms River, NJ 08755 732-349-1550 http://www.graceandpeace.org

### The Parish of St. Isidore the Farmer

76 Evergreen Road New Egypt, NJ 08533 609-758-2153 Email: information@saintisidoreparish.church https://www.saintisidoreparish.church/

#### Harvey Memorial United Methodist Church

1120 Arnold Avenue Point Pleasant Boro, NJ 08742 732-892-1660 Fax: 732-892-0009 Email: harveyumc@verizon.net http://www.harveyumc.org/

#### Saint Barnabas Catholic Church

33 Woodland Road P.O. Box 1 Bayville, NJ 08721 732-269-2208 Email: parishoffice@stbarnabasbayville.com <u>http://www.stbarnabasbayville.com/</u> Latino Ministries/Espanol <u>https://stbarnabasbayville.com/latino-ministries-espanol/eventos</u>

#### Saint Joseph Church

685 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-349-0018 x2204 Fax: 732-286-7064 Email: <u>parish@stjosephtomsriver.org</u> <u>http://www.stjosephtomsriver.org/</u>

### Saint Paul Lutheran Church

130 Cable Avenue Beachwood, NJ 08722 732-349-0871 http://Stpaul-lutheranchurch.com

#### Ukrainian

#### Saint Stephen Ukrainian Catholic Church

1344 White Oak Bottom Road Toms River, NJ 08755 732-505-6293 / 732-505-6053 http://ststephenchurch.us/

### Yiddish

#### Jewish Federation of Ocean County

1235A Route 70 Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-363-0530 Fax: 732-363-2097 Email: federation@ocif.org http://www.jewishoceancounty.org/

#### Youth Centers

#### **Return to Table of Contents**

#### **4H Youth Development**

Rutgers Cooperative Extension of Ocean County Extension Center 1623 Whitesville Road Toms River, NJ 08755 732-349-1227 Fax: 732-505-8941 Email: Ocean4h@co.ocean.nj.us http://ocean.njaes.rutgers.edu/4h/

- The 4-H Youth Development program uses a learn-by-doing approach to enable youth to develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills they need to become competent, caring, and contributing citizens of the world.
- Programs include: Community clubs, 4-H Horse program, 4-H afterschool and summer programs, school enrichment, and professional development opportunities.

### **Big Brothers Big Sisters of Ocean County**

BBBS of Coastal & Northern New Jersey Main Office 305 Bond St., 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Asbury Park, NJ 07712 732-544-2224 Fax: 732-544-2260 Email: <u>info@mentornj.org</u> <u>http://www.bbbsoc.org/</u>

• Big Brothers Big Sisters organization's mission is to help children reach their potential through professionally supported one-to-one relationships with mentors.

#### **Boy Scouts of America**

1518 Ridgeway Road Toms River, NJ 08755 732-349-1037 Fax: 732-349-8093 Email: jerseyshorecouncil@scouting.org http://www.jerseyshorescouts.org/

> Scouting introduces you and your children to a world where they will build lifetime friendships, while learning leadership skills, active citizenship, personal fitness, and practical knowledge through their participation in a diverse array of activities including camping excursions, summer programs for teens and much, much more.

### **Girl Scouts of the Jersey Shore**

1405 Old Freehold Road Toms River, NJ 08753 1-800-785-2090

http://www.girlscoutsjs.org

- "The world's preeminent organization dedicated solely to girls all girls where, in an accepting and nurturing environment girls build character and skills for success in the real world."
- No girl or adult volunteer who meets membership requirements will be denied admission or access to Girl Scout program because of race, color, ethnicity, creed, national origin, socioeconomic status, or disability.
- Financial assistance is available.

### PAL – Police Atheletic League of NJ

Brick Township Police Athletic League 60 Drum Point Rd. Brick, NJ 08723 732-477-0144 http://www.brickpal.org/

- The Police Athletic League (PAL) is a recreation oriented juvenile crime prevention program that relies heavily on athletics and recreational activities to tighten the bond between police officers and kids in the community.
- Police Athletic League's use athletic and recreational programs as a tool; a way to involve children in the program. While involved with PAL, the message of avoiding gangs, drugs, alcohol, and other detriments, is discussed with the youngsters.

### YMCA – Youth Development

### **Ocean County locations**

Ocean County YMCA 1088 West Whitty Road Toms Tiver, NJ 08755 732-341-9622

Camp Zehnder Outdoor Recreation Center 3911 Herbertsville Road Brick, NJ 08724 732-836-9177 http://www.njymca.org/

- The Y is one of the nation's leading nonprofits strengthening communities through youth development, healthy living and social responsibility.
- La YMCA es una de las organizaciones no lucrativas más importantes del país en el fortalecimiento de las comunidades a través de desarrollo de la juventud, la vida sana y la responsabilidad social.

## **Update Form**

Note: Please use this form to up	date or add any resources	
Name of Agency:		
Address:		
City:	State:	ZIP:
Phone:	FAX:	
Website:		
Administrator:		
Names and extensions of any bil	ingual contact people:	
Area Served:		
Description of agency:		
Description of services/programs	s provided:	
I understand that this informatic	on will be available on the Internet.	
Please sign:		Date:
Please send completed form to:		
	Ocean County Library	
	Information Services	
	Immigrant Resource Directory	
	101 Washington Street	
	Toms River, NJ 08753	
	question@theoceancountylibrary.org	